

If a public entity can demonstrate that the provision of paratransit and other transportation services otherwise required under this subdivision would impose an undue financial burden on the public entity, the public entity is only required to provide services to the extent that providing those services would not impose such a burden.

Nothing in this subdivision may be construed to prevent a public entity from providing paratransit services or other special transportation services at a level greater than that required by this subdivision, providing additional paratransit services to those required under this subdivision or extending those services to additional individuals not covered under this subdivision.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 363.03, subdivision 10, is amended to read:

Subd. 10. **DISCRIMINATION AGAINST BLIND, HANDICAPPED, OR DEAF PERSONS PROHIBITED.** (a) It is an unfair discriminatory practice for an owner, operator or manager of a hotel, restaurant, public conveyance or other public place, to prohibit a blind, physically handicapped, or deaf person from taking a service ~~dog~~ animal into the public place or conveyance if the service ~~dog~~ animal can be properly identified as being from a recognized school for seeing eye, hearing ear, service, or guide ~~dogs~~ animals, and if the ~~dog~~ animal is properly harnessed or leashed so that the blind, physically handicapped, or deaf person may maintain control of the ~~dog~~ animal.

(b) No person shall require a blind, physically handicapped, or deaf person to make an extra payment or pay an additional charge when taking a service ~~dog~~ animal into any of the public places referred to in paragraph (a).

Presented to the governor April 17, 1992

Signed by the governor April 29, 1992, 7:57 a.m.

CHAPTER 528—H.F.No. 2261

VETOED

CHAPTER 529—H.F.No. 1738

An act relating to family law; modifying the requirements for a person other than a parent who seeks child custody or visitation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 518.156, subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 518.156, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. In a court of this state which has jurisdiction to decide child custody matters, a child custody proceeding is commenced:

(a) by a parent

(1) by filing a petition for dissolution or legal separation; or

(2) where a decree of dissolution or legal separation has been entered or where none is sought, by filing a petition or motion seeking custody or visitation of the child in the county where the child is permanently resident or where the child is found or where an earlier order for custody of the child has been entered; or

(b) by a person other than a parent, where a decree of dissolution or legal separation has been entered or where none is sought by filing a petition or motion seeking custody or visitation of the child in the county where the child is permanently resident or where the child is found or where an earlier order for custody of the child has been entered. A person seeking visitation pursuant to this paragraph must qualify under one of the provisions of section 257.022.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE; APPLICATION.

Section 1 is effective August 1, 1992, for visitation petitions or motions pending or filed on or after that date.

Presented to the governor April 17, 1992

Signed by the governor April 24, 1992, 4:08 p.m.

CHAPTER 530—H.F.No. 1960

An act relating to retirement; changing the formula governing calculation of postretirement adjustments for certain public pension plans; requiring certain investment performance and postretirement adjustment reporting; providing state reimbursement for supplemental retirement benefits paid to volunteer firefighters; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 11A.18, subdivision 9.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 11A.18, subdivision 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 9. **CALCULATION OF POSTRETIREMENT ADJUSTMENT.** (a) Annually, following June 30, the state board shall use the procedures in para-

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.